instalment falling due of the subscriptions 1n aid of the
Building Fund, was approved.

QUuEeEN’S COLLEGE,
2nd Dec’r, 1856.

A Petition was read from Charles Warwick, asking
leave to make a drain from the cellar of his house in the
rear of Queen’s College, to the large natural drain which
passes through the College grounds. The Trustees having
an arrangement with the Corporation reﬁ)ecting this natu-
ral drain, the Petitioner was recommended to apply thro’
them.

A letter was read from Mr. H. J. Borthwick, applying
to be received as a Student of Divinity. The case of Mr.
Borthwick having been referred to the Senatus, and being
still in their hands, it was resolved that such application
can only be made to them.

The Rev. Dr. Machar stated to the Committee his
willingness to undertake the charge of the Hebrew Classes,
provided he could obtain that assistance in his other duties
which was indispensible.

QueEN’s COLLEGE,
19th December, 1856.

The Committee made arrangements for availing them-
selves of the services of the Rev. Dr. Machar; and of the
Rev. Dr. Urquhart, in carrying on the classes in Church
History, Hebr.w and Biblical Criticism.

The Ladies' Association of St. Andrew’s Church,
Toronto, having offered to endow a permanent Bursarf'
with the sum of Two Hundred Pounds Currency, the fol-
lowing resolutions were unanimously adopted:
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